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To: Inbar Barel | Hotline for Refugees and Migrants
Subject: 616/21 y1'n woIN NWpP2 :RE :n2Iwn

21 oY
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: Inbar Barel | Hotline for Refugees and Migrants <inbar(@hotline.org.il>nxn

: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 14:177%n0

616/21 v wom nwpa: RE: Ren

<hofeshm@police.gov.il> ¥y1n womn 58

: Meirav Benzeev <meirav.benzeev(@hias.org>, "isha.wws@gmail.com" <isha.wws@gmail.com>pnyn

.N0N NP7 nIoN'™n N72'7 D0 10 oYY <

.DTENA DONWN N7AFT N <

> From: Inbar Barel | Hotline for Refugees and Migrants

> Sent: Sunday, 7 November 2021 13:56

>To: vT'n vain<hofeshm@police.gov.il>

> Cc: Meirav Benzeev <meirav.benzeev@hias.org>; isha.wws@gmail.com
> Subject: RE: 616/21 vTn wain nwjpa
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> From: vTn woin<hofeshm@police.gov.il>
> Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 10:55 AM
>To: Inbar Barel | Hotline for Refugees and Migrants <inbar@hotline.org.il>
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Inbar Barel | Hotline for Refugees and Migrants

From: Inbar Barel | Hotline for Refugees and Migrants
Sent: Monday, 14 February 2022 16:10

To: hofeshm@police.gov.il
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Subject: Re: 616/21 NWP2 1 YT'N WBIN - 113D [N 71V 71229
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